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Richard Dwyer

From: Steve Ash [SAsh@aurora-energy.ca]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:28 AM
To: Spencer Dewar; Leslie Payette; Brian Aglukark; Leslie Payette; Luis manzo
Cc: Brian O'Mara; Tara Arko; Bobby Suluk; Richard Dwyer; Veronica Tatuinee; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: Aurora Baker Lake Basin Exploration Update
Attachments: Aurora at Baker Lake Basin (17.7 KB)

Hi Everyone 
 
On behalf of Aurora I would like to give you all an update for the Baker Lake mineral exploration program.  
 
We have re-evaluated our 2009 programs and decided not to explore on the BLB Property. We are interested in the 
property and may be back in the future. 
 
The land use inspectors (see attached) were advised on July 15th that we will be demobilizing the drill rig, associated 
equipment and fuel from our exploration sites. 
 
Please note that the final abandonment and restoration of the exploration activities will be completed before Land Use 
Permit # N2006J0017 expires on August 10th, 1020. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me at the address below. 
 
Thank you for your help and patience in this matter. 
Sincerely 
Steve 
 
 

 

 

 

 

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential or subject 
to copyright. Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain 
viruses. The information contained in this e-mail is drawn from sources believed to be reliable, but the accuracy and completeness of the information is not 
guaranteed, nor in providing it does Fronteer Development Group Inc. or Aurora Energy Resources Inc. or their subsidiaries, or affiliated companies, (the 
"Companies") assume any liability. The Companies, disclaim all responsibility and accept no liability (including negligence) for the consequences for any person 
acting, or refraining from acting, on such information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this communication by anyone other than the 
intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy and delete the 
message from your computer. 

 

 

John Stephen Ash 
Lands Manager 
 
tel 709.726.2356| fax 709.726.0138 | mobile 709.746.4860
 
Suite 600, 140 Water Street, TD Place 
St. John's NL Canada A1C 6H6


